Eleanor Lott :
m

From: Shoemaker, Marlene <MarleneShoemaker@dwt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:34 AM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: FRN Change Request - E2628 and E881093
Attachments: 2239 _001.pdf

Good Morning Eleanor-

On September 10, 2(513, | filed the attached letter with the Commission requesting a correction to FCC IBFS Database to
reflect the correct FRN for Bresnan Communications, Inc. Instead of 0017194473, the FRN that should be associated
with these call signs is 0007001977.

I have been checking the website periodically and have not seen the update. | was afraid my letter never got to you, so |
am forwarding it electronically.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.
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Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Re:  Correction to FCC IBFS Database to Reflect Correct FRN for Bresnan

Communications, Inc.

E2628 Deer Lodge, MT
E881093 Gillette, WY

Dear Ms. Dortch:

During a recent review of the IBFS Database, it was determined that the Commission’s
database reflects the FRN associated with the referenced call signs as 0017194473, The FRN
that should be associated with these call signs is 0007001977, Please correct the Commission’s

records to reflect this change.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at

(202) 973-4373.

Sincerely,

SV cdine s
Marlene E. Shoemaker

Paralegal

DWT 22576689v1 0108350-000009

Seattie
Shanghai
Washington, D.C.

New York
Portland
San Francisco

Anchorage
Bellevue
Los Angeles

wwwdwl.eom



